LAKESIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Office of the Superintendent
12335 Woodside Avenue
Lakeside, California 92040
(619) 390-2600
July 11, 2024
Closed Session: 4:00 p.m.

Open Session: 4:30 p.m.

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Members of the public who require disability modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the
Superintendent’s Office at (619) 390-2606 or in writing, at least twenty-four (24) hours before the meeting. (Government Code section
54954.2).

If you wish to speak under Public Comment, complete the Public Comment Form. Advance written information regarding the subject will be
appreciated so that all might be better informed regarding the matter. In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited
to four (4) minutes per person.

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL —4:00 PM

B. OPPORTUNITY FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ANY ITEM
DESCRIBED IN THIS NOTICE (GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54954.3) Public Comment Form
Opportunity for Members of the Public to address the Board on any item on or off the agenda. In the interest of time and
order, presentations from the public are limited to four (4) minutes per person. An individual speaker's allotted time may
not be increased by a donation of time from members of the public in attendance. If you wish to speak under Public
Comment or Public Hearings, follow the directions for speaking to agenda items as listed above.

C. CLOSED SESSION —4:00 PM

1. Conference with Agency Negotiator, Dr. Rhonda Taylor, regarding unrepresented employees:
Assistant Superintendent, Education Services; Assistant Superintendent, Business Services; and
Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources, pursuant to Government Code §54957.6

2. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigations - (paragraph (1) of subdivision (D)) of
Government Code §54956.9 (CSEA Grievance)

3. Public Employee Evaluation, Superintendent, pursuant to Government Code §54957.

D. OPENING PROCEDURES —4:30 PM

1. Reconvene

2. Welcome Visitors

3. Closed Session Report

4. The Pledge of Allegiance will be led by President Hayes

E. TRUSTEE REPORTS AND COMMENTS

Trustees will report and comment as desired.

F. OPPORTUNITY FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ANY ITEM
DESCRIBED IN THIS NOTICE (GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54954.3) Public Comment Form
Opportunity for Members of the Public to address the Board on any item on the agenda. In the interest of time and order,
presentations from the public are limited to four (4) minutes per person. An individual speaker's allotted time may not be
increased by a donation of time from members of the public in attendance. If you wish to speak under Public Comment
or Public Hearings, follow the directions for speaking to agenda items as listed above.

Please Note: Board Agendas, Back-up Documentation, and Attachments are Available at the Lakeside Union School District Office (12335
Woodside Avenue, Lakeside, CA) in the Lobby or Upon Request or Can be Viewed at www.lsusd.net.


http://www.lsusd.net/
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1uO3kAFtNXcOvdsYA8LpoUYtWAnr6AsYuAVw86sKM0a8/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1uO3kAFtNXcOvdsYA8LpoUYtWAnr6AsYuAVw86sKM0a8/edit
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1uO3kAFtNXcOvdsYA8LpoUYtWAnr6AsYuAVw86sKM0a8/edit

Lakeside Union School District
Board of Trustees Agenda

July 11, 2024

G. PRESENTATIONS

1.

Lisa Davis will present the Arts, Music, & Instructional Materials Block Grant Plan.

H. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

1.1

Designate consent agenda items.

Note: Consent agenda items are generally routine items of business. The Board will designate those
items to be approved as a whole unless a member of the public requests consideration of an item on
an individual basis. The Board will review and act on the remaining items of business.

1.2 Discussion/adoption of consent agenda items.
SUPERINTENDENT
2.1 Adoption is requested of the minutes of the regular board meeting of June 7, 2024, June 13, 2024,

and June 20, 2024.

2.2 Adoption is requested of a revised 2024-2025 calendar. The change includes adding the two
Middle Schools to “At Promise Conferences”/Minimum Days on March 13-14% 2025.
HUMAN RESOURCES
3.1 Approval/Ratification is requested of Personnel Assignment Order 2025-01.
EDUCATION SERVICES
4.1 Approval of the disposal of obsolete History-Social Science curriculum materials.

BUSINESS SERVICES

5.1

52

53

54

5.5

5.6

Approval is requested of the following monthly business reports: A) Commercial Warrants; B)
Revolving Cash; C) Purchase Orders and Change Orders; D) Purchase Card Expenditures and E)
PTA Donation Summary.

Approval of a Side Letter between the District and Lakeside Teachers Association regarding
elected union officer release time.

Approval of an Addendum to the Memorandum of Understanding between the District and Barona
Indian Charter School to extend the term to June 30, 2025.

Approval is requested for out-of-state travel for Audrey Lent to attend CASE AgX conference in
Tennessee July 9-12, 2024. The approximate cost is $1,510.

Approval is requested of the quarterly Donors Choose donation report.

Approval is requested for the donation of shop equipment to Lakeside Middle School from The
Mahogany Shop, Inc., at an approximate value of $3,000.

“Igniting Passion in Today’s Students for Tomorrow’s Opportunities”



Lakeside Union School District
Board of Trustees Agenda
July 11, 2024
BUSINESS SERVICES (CONTINUED)

5.7 Approval is requested of the following annual contracts for the 2024-2025 school year: Total
Vision Care (SPED), Impact Canine Solutions (Pupil Services), San Diego County Office of
Education-Science Outreach Program (Education Services), Kirk Paving, Inc (Maintenance), San
Diego Therapy Center (SPED), Consulting and Inspection Services (Lakeview) (Maintenance),
Consulting and Inspection Services (Lakeside Farms) (Maintenance), Currier & Hudson
(Superintendent), Inclusive Leadership and Equity Consultants (Addendum to 2023-24 agreement)
(SPED), New Mediscan II/Cross Country Education (SPED), 3 Chords/Epic (SPED).

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS AND/OR EXHIBITS RELATED TO THE
PARENT BILL OF RIGHTS

6.1 Approval is requested of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation and Exhibit 5145.7: Sexual
Harassment.

6.2 Approval is requested of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6020: Parent Involvement.

6.3 Approval is requested of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6141: Curriculum
Development and Evaluation.

6.4 Approval is requested of Board Policy, Administrative Regulation and Exhibit 6161.1: Selection
and Evaluation of Instructional Materials.

6.5 Approval is requested of Board Policy 6144: Controversial Issues.

6.6 Approval is requested of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6179: Supplemental
Instruction.

6.7 Approval is requested of Board Policy 6190: Evaluation of the Instructional Program.

I. DISCUSSION ITEMS

Miscellaneous:
1. Enrollment Report for Months 10 and 11 (April 29, 2024-June 12, 2024)
2. Legislative Updates
A. State proposal banning cell phones; survey of stakeholders in community and district,
parents, teachers, principals and others.

J. REPORTS TO THE BOARD

1. Union Representatives:
A. Kerry Strong, will present comments as the Lakeside Teachers Association President.
B. David Myers, will present comments as the California School Employees Association
President.

2. District Superintendents
A. Lisa Davis will present business and operations updates.
B. Dr. Rhonda Taylor will present on district updates.

“Igniting Passion in Today’s Students for Tomorrow’s Opportunities”



Lakeside Union School District
Board of Trustees Agenda
July 11, 2024

K. ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully Submitted,
Rhonda L. Taylor, Ed.D.

Superintendent

“Igniting Passion in Today’s Students for Tomorrow’s Opportunities”



Administration: Board of Trustees:

, JIM BENNETT
/ AUTUMN ELLENSON

/ ANDREW HAYES
L AKESIDE LARA HOEFER MOIR
RON KASPER

[ UNION SCHOOL D]STRICT[

RHONDA L. TAYLOR, Ed.D.
Superintendent

NATALIE WINSPEAR, Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent

LISA DAVIS
Assistant Superintendent

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees

June 7, 2024
District Administration Center

A. The special meeting of the Lakeside Union School District Board of Trustees was called to | Call to Order and
order at 11:00 a.m. by Andrew Hayes, Board President, with the following members present: Pledge of
Andrew Hayes, Board President; Lara Hoefer Moir, Vice President; Jim Bennett, Clerk; Allegiance
Autumn Ellenson, Member; and Ron Kasper, Member. Also in attendance were Dr. Rhonda
Taylor, Superintendent; Dr. Natalie Winspear, Assistant Superintendent and Lisa Davis,
Assistant Superintendent. Rachel Camarero was present to record the minutes.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Member Ron Kasper.
Public

B. There were no requests to speak to the Board. Comments

D. At 11:02 a.m., the Governing Board moved to closed session to discuss the following: 1) | Closed Session
Conference with Legal Counsel—Anticipated Litigation: Initiation of litigation pursuant to
paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) section 54956.9: (one case) 2) Public Employee Discipline
/Dismissal/Release pursuant to Government Code §54957.

D. The Board reconvened at 11:50 a.m. (Member Autumn Ellenson left the meeting early at 11:46 | Report of Closed
a.m.) Session
1. No action was taken on Anticipated litigation: Initiation of litigation pursuant to
paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) section 54956.9
2. The board unanimously approved the non-re-election of employee #394780.
Motion carried unanimously 5:0 (Ayes: Bennett, Ellenson, Hayes, Hoefer Moir,

Kasper)
E. It was moved by Clerk Jim Bennett to approve the agreement between LUSD and the Items of
Thomas More Society Limited Legal Representation. The motion was seconded by Member Business

Kasper and carried 4:0 (Ayes: Bennett, Hayes, Hoefer Moir, Kasper). Member Ellenson was
absent for the vote.

F. The board adjourned to review the agenda individually. Agenda Review

G. Board President Hayes declared the special board meeting adjourned at 1 Adjournment

Rhonda L. Taylor, Ed\D.
Secretary to the Bdard

Jim Bennett
Clerk of the Board



Administration: 7 Board of Trustees:

RHONDA L. TAYLOR, Ed.D. JIM BENNETT
Superintendent / ; i AUTUMN ELLENSON
NATALIE WINSPEAR, Ed.D. i ANDREW HAYES
Assistant Superintendent L AKE SI LARA HOEFER MOIR
LISA DAVIS RON KASPER

| UNION SCHOOL DlS’]‘R]CTl

Assistant Superintendent

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees

June 13, 2024

District Administration Center

A. The regular meeting of the Lakeside Union School District Board of Trustees was called to
order at 4:00 p.m. by Andrew Hayes, President, with the following members present: Lara
Hoefer Moir, Vice President; Jim Bennett, Clerk; and Ron Kasper, Member. Also in attendance
were Dr. Rhonda Taylor, Superintendent; Dr. Natalie Winspear, Assistant Superintendent; and
Lisa Davis, Assistant Superintendent. Member Autumn Ellenson was absent. Rachel Camarero
was present to record the minutes.

B. There were no requests to speak to the Board prior to closed session.

C. At 4:.01 p.m., the Governing Board moved to closed session to discuss the following: 1)
Conference with Chief Negotiator, Lisa Davis, regarding the Lakeside Teachers Association,
pursuant to Government Code §54957.6; 2) Conference with Legal Counsel - (WPCH Law
Firm) — Existing Litigation — Superior Court Case #37-2023-00055188-CU-PO-CTL pursuant
to Government Code §54956.9; and 3) Public Employee Evaluation, Superintendent, pursuant
to Government Code §54957.

D. The Board reconvened at 4:30 p.m. President Hayes welcomed visitors and reported on closed
session items as follows:

1. No action was taken on Conference with Chief Negotiator, Lisa Davis, regarding the
Lakeside Teachers Association, pursuant to Government Code §54957.6.

2. No action was taken on Conference with Legal Counsel -(WPCH Law Firm) — Existing
Litigation — Superior Court Case #37-2023-00055188-CU-PO-CTL pursuant to
Government Code §54956.9.

3. No action was taken on Public Employee Evaluation, Superintendent, pursuant to
Government Code §54957.

Member Kasper led the pledge of allegiance.
E. Clerk Bennett had no formal report.

Member Kasper attended promotions, and the FFA Banquet. He noted that the FFA is an
incredible program in our District.

Vice President Hoefer Moir she attended promotions and many activities in the school and
community. She noted that the Rodeo grounds broke ground on their Cattleman’s Lounge. She
also attended the FFA Banquet and accepted a certificate on behalf of the District.

President Hayes attended the FFA Banquet, the LTA retiree party, the TDS award ceremony,
Lakeview Goldrush and District promotions. He is thankful for everyone’s hardwork this year.

He also attended Lisa DeRosier’s retirement party and noted her excellent 27 years of service!

F. There were no requests to speak to the Board.

Call to Order

Public
Comments
Closed Session

Reconvene
Welcome Visitors

Closed Session
Report

Flag Salute

Trustee Reports
and Comments

Public
Comments



Lakeside Union School District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

June 13, 2024

G.

1.

Kathy Kassel, Citizens Bond Oversight Committee member, presented on the 2022-23
Annual Report of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee. She noted we have spent
99% of the Bond funds.

It was moved by Vice President Hoefer Moir and Seconded by Member Kasper to
approve the 2022-23 Annual Report of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.
Motion carried unanimously 4:0:1 (Ayes: Bennett, Hayes, Hoefer Moir, Kasper;
Absent: Ellenson)

Julie Cushman, Principal of Barona Indian Charter School, presented the annual update
to the Board. She reported they have 72 students enrolled for next year and waited on
15 applications. They are working hard on improving attendance. They are pleased
with their CAASPP scores. They have expanded after-school programs. They will be
building a cafeteria and completing a greenhouse this summer.

Chris Cate, 3MC Strategies consultant for Lakeside Chamber of Commerce, shared a
presentation regarding Cannabis Dispensaries in unincorporated areas of Lakeside.

It was moved by Vice President Hoefer Moir and seconded by President Hayes to draft
a letter. Motion carried unanimously 4:0:1 (Ayes: Bennett, Hayes, Hoefer Moir,
Kasper; Absent: Ellenson)

Assistant Superintendent, Dr. Natalie Winspear, presented the Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP). She presented an update on year 3 of a 3 year plan and
presented the new 2024-2027 plan as well. She noted the success of the Multi-Tiered
Systems of Support (MTSS); the four goals, the CTE Grant program, and the ENCORE
after school program.

At 5:38 p.m. the Board opened a public hearing regarding the 2024-2027 3-year Local
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) prior to the final adoption on June 20, 2024,
as required by Education Code §52062. No comments were received, and the hearing
was closed.

Assistant Superintendent, Lisa Davis, presented information on the 2024-25 proposed
budget. She noted the economy entering a period of “Stag-flation”, and concerns for
the state budget of California, which will directly impact schools. She stated the 2024-
25 COLA is projected to be 1.07%. Member Bennett commented that the District
should look at other sources of revenue and focus on making the district an attractive
place to attend school.

At 6:07 p.m., the Board opened a public hearing to receive input regarding the 2024-
2025 proposed budget prior to the final adoption on June 20, 2024 as required by
Education Code

At 6:07 p.m. the Board opened a public hearing to receive input regarding an Initial
Proposal with the Lakeside Teachers Association so that negotiations may commence
for the 2024-2025 school year. No comments were received, and the hearing was
closed.

The Board acknowledged the Initial Proposal from the Lakeside Teachers Association
for the 2024-2025 school year.

CBOC
Presentation

Approve CBOC
Annual Report

Barona Indian
Charter School
Presentation



Lakeside Union School District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
June 13, 2024
5. It was moved by Vice President Hoefer Moir and seconded by President Hayes to
approve the Initial Proposal from the District to the Lakeside Teachers Association for
the 2024-2025 school year. The motion carried 4:0 (Ayes: Bennett, Hayes, Kasper,
Lara Hoefer Moir. Member Ellenson was absent).

I. It was moved by Vice President Hoefer Moir and seconded by Clerk Bennett to designate all
Items of Business to the consent agenda with the exception of 3.1 and 5.1 The motion carried
4:0 to designate Items of Business 2.1,2.2,2.3,2.4,32,3.3,3.4,3.5,4.1,4.2,43, 4.4,4.5,4.6,
47,4.8,49,4.10,4.11,4.12,4.13,4.14,6.1, 6.2,6.3,6.4, 6.5, 6.6 to the consent agenda (Ayes:
Bennett, Hayes, Kasper, Lara Hoefer Moir. Member Ellenson was absent).

1.1 It was moved by Clerk Bennett and seconded by Vice President Hoefer Moir to adopt

the following items of business:

1.2 There was no discussion on items.

SUPERINTENDENT

2.1 A motion to adopt the minutes of the regular board meeting of May 9, 2024 and the

special board meeting May 28, 2024.

2.2 A motion to adopt the revised 2024-25 calendar. The minor change is the 11-month
employee start date

2.3 A motion to adopt Resolution No. 2024-28, designating Assistant Superintendent Lisa
Davis as the Chief Negotiator for negotiations with the Lakeside Teachers Association.

2.4 A motion to adopt Resolution No. 2024-29 designating Assistant Superintendent Lisa
Davis as the Chief Negotiator for negotiations with the California School Employees
Association and its Chapter 240.

HUMAN RESOURCES

3.2 A motion to approve a Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators, as the
District is in need of highly qualified teachers with CLAD, BCLAD, and limited
assignment permits for the 2024-2025 school year.

3.3 A motion to approve the revised job description for the Behavioral Intervention
Specialist from 10 months to 11 months, effective July 1, 2024.
3.4 A motion to approve a new job description for Assistant Superintendent of Human

Resources.

3.5 A motion to approve the Superintendent Salary Schedule to add the new Assistant
Superintendent of Human Resources position.

BUSINESS SERVICES

4.1 A motion to approve the following monthly business reports: A) Commercial Warrants;

B) Purchase Orders and Change Orders; and C) Purchase Card Expenditures.

Consent Agenda

Items of
Business

Discussion

Adopt Minutes

Adopt Revised
Calendar

Adopt LTA
Chief Negotiator

Adopt CSEA
Chief Negotiator

Adopt
Declaration of
Need

Approve Revised
Job Description

Approve New
Job Description

Approve
Superintendent
Salary Schedule

Approve
Monthly Reports



Lakeside Union School District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

June 13,2024
4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

A motion to approve the side letter of agreement with Lakeside Teachers Association
and the District for the Lemon Crest Instructional Leadership Team Stipend for the
2023-2024 school year only.

A motion to approve the amended agreement, Request for Proposal Award to South
Coast Copy for the Copier/MFD Hardware.

A motion to approve the 2023-24 ESSER III Summer and After School Education and
Safety Program (ASES) grant contract in the amount of $261,900 for Extended Student
Services.

A motion to approve Amendment #6 with Climatec LLC for a reduction in scope in the
credit amount of $27,633.

A motion to adopt an Amendment to Resolution 2024-20, Authorized Agents to add
new employee, DeeDee Olivas.

A motion to approve the contract with Gold Star Foods as the produce vendor for the
2024-25 school year in the approximate amount of $150,000.

A motion to approve the contract with Domino’s Pizza for the 2024-25 school year in
the amount of $10.49 - $10.99 per pizza.

A motion to approve the contract with Gold Star Foods as the dry goods, frozen, and
commodity vendor for the 2024-25 school year.

A motion to approve Addendum #2 to Contract M2023-01 for Barona Indian Charter’s
Foodservice Agreement.

A motion to approve the 2023-24 Proposition 28 Annual Report: Arts and Music in
Schools.

A motion to approve the following contracts for the 2023-2024 school year: A) Mariana
Mesnick Addendum (SPED); B) Tacos El Rojo (ESS); C) Jump 4 Adan (LV); D)
Challenge Island (LP); E) California Pioneer Heritage Foundation (LP); F) Consulting
& Inspection Services (TDS); G) A&S Flooring; H) North American Technical
Services (Maint); I) North American Technical Services (Maint); J) West
Neurobehavioral Services Addendum (SPED); K) Global Oversight Analysis Linking
System (Pupil Services); L) Ninyo & Moore (4 contracts) (Maint); M) ECA Science
Kit Services (Ed Services); N) Fain (Maint); O) Math Transformations (Ed Services);
P) School Leadership Alliance (Ed Services); Q) Dennis Cook Roofing (Maint); R)
Pilgrimage of the Heart Yoga (Child Nutrition); S) Patrice Ruppel (Pupil Services); T)
Julia McNeil (Pupil Services); U) Andres Librado (Pupil Services; and V) Jump 4 Adan
(LF).

Approve Side
Letter with LTA

Approve
Amended
Agreement

Approve Grant

Approve
Amendment

Adopt Amended
Resolution

Approve
Contract

Approve
Contract

Approve
Contract

Approve BICS
Addendum

Approve Prop 28
Report

Approve
2023-2024
Contracts



Lakeside Union School District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

June 13, 2024
4.13

4.14

A motion to approve the following contracts for the 2024-2025 school year: A) Avant
(Ed Services); B) Frontline Education (HR/BS); C) Wellness Together (Pupil
Services); D) San Diego County School Districts (Pupil Services); E) Cajon Valley
Union School District (SPED); F) Albert Melaragno (SPED); G) San Joaquin County
Office (SEIS) (SPED); H) Michelle Furman (SPED); I) Regents of UCSD School
(Health Services); J) Frontline (Tech); K) School Innovations & Achievement (Pupil
Services); L) Brenda Wilson (SPED); M) Mariana Mesnick (SPED); N) Orange County
Office of Education (SPED); O) North Coastal Consortium for Special Education
(SPED); P) Jewish Family Service (Pupil Services); Q) Dr. Debra Dupree (HR); R)
Transfinder (Transp); S) San Joaquin County Office of Ed-Codestack (SPED); T)
NWEA Maps Software (Ed Services); U) Imagine Learning (2 Contracts) (Ed
Services); V) Newsela (Ed Services); W) Document Tracking Services (Ed Services);
X) Curriculum Associates (Ed Services); Y) Companion (Ed Services); Z) Left Coast
Scales (SPED); AA) Lexia Learning Systems (Ed Services); BB) San Diego County
Superintendent of Schools (Library/Media) (Ed Services); CC) Chemsearch (2
Contracts) (Child Nutrition); and DD) Nearpod (Ed Services).

A motion to approve the following gifts to the District: A) DLG Contractors Inc.
donated lockers to the students and staff of DREAM Academy; B) Costumes for
Students for Dance (LMS Booster); C) Costumes for Students-Aptitude (LMS
Booster); D) Prop Supplies for Aptitude/Adrenaline Show Choir (LMS Booster); E)
LMS Drama Dept. Ticket Sales (LMS Booster); F) Kindergarten Sea World FT (LV
PTA); G) Slushie Rental, BizTown, Oma’s Field Trips (LC PTA); H) Field
Trips/Supplies (LP PTA); I) Slushie Rental (RV PTA); J) Cookies, Reuben H. Fleet
Field Trip (TDS PTA); K) Book Vending Machine (WG PTA); and L) Slushie Rental
(WG PTA).

BOARD POLICIES, REGULATIONS, BYLAWS AND/OR EXHIBITS

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

A motion to adopt Administrative Regulation and Exhibits 1312.4: Williams Uniform
Complaint Procedures.

A motion to adopt Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 1330: Use of Facilities.

A motion to adopt Board Policy 4140/4240: Bargaining Units.

A motion to adopt Board Policy 5116.2: Involuntary Student Transfers.
A motion to adopt Board Policy 6162.5 Student Assessment.

A motion to adopt Board Policy 6170.1 Transitional Kindergarten.

Motion carried unanimously 4:0 (Ayes: Bennett, Hayes, Hoefer Moir, Kasper, (Member
Ellenson absent).

ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT AGENDA:

3.1

It was moved by President Hayes and seconded by Clerk Bennett to bring back
Michelle Dobyns and Employee #340805 on the Personnel Assignment Order to the
6/20/24 Board Meeting. All other assignments on the order were approved. Motion
carried 4:0 (Ayes: Bennett, Hayes, Hoefer Moir, Kasper; Member Ellenson absent).

Approve
2024-2025
Contracts

Approve Gifts to
the District

Adopt AR
1312.4

Adopt BP/AR
1330

Adopt BP
4140/4240

Adopt BP 5116.2
Adopt BP 6162.5

Adopt BP 6170.1

Approve PAO
and pull 2
Employees



Lakeside Union School District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

June 13, 2024
5.1

It was moved by Clerk Jim Bennett and seconded by Member Kasper to adopt and
amend the price of the K-8 Social Studies Curriculum in the amount of $541,547.03
with funds from the Art, Music, Instructional Block Grant. Motion carried 4:0 (Ayes:
Bennett, Hayes, Hoefer Moir, Kasper; Member Ellenson absent).

Review of Enrollment Report for Month 9 (through April 26, 2024). There were no
comments.

K. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1.

10.

11.

12.

The Board decided to bring back the discussion of the Annual CSBA conference to the
June 20, 2024, board meeting because Member Ellenson was absent.

The Board decided to bring back discussion of moving the Board Retreat date to June
20, 2024 board meeting because Member Ellenson was absent.

First Reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5020: Parent Rights and
Responsibilities. After some discussion, it was decided this policy would back to the
next meeting for adoption.

First Reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5113: Absences and
Excuses. President Hayes had some questions he would send at a later date. This policy
will come back for a second reading at an upcoming meeting.

First Reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5131.2: Bullying.
President Hayes had some questions he would send at a later date. This policy will
come back for a second reading at an upcoming meeting.

First Reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5141.21: Administering
Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions. This policy will come back to the next
meeting for adoption.

First Reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5141.4: Child Abuse
Prevention and Reporting. Vice President had some questions and would like to bring
this back for a second reading at a future meeting.

First Reading of Board Policy 5141.5: Mental Health. This policy will come back at
the next meeting for adoption.

First Reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5141.52: Suicide
Prevention. President Hayes will send questions and the policy will come back for a
second reading at an upcoming meeting.

First Reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5141.6 School Health
Services. President Hayes had a question for review and the policy will come back for
a second reading at an upcoming meeting.

First Reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5142: Safety. President
Hayes would like to draft a Board Policy Statement and bring back the policy for a
second reading at an upcoming meeting.

First Reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5145.2: Freedom of
Speech/Expression. This policy will come back at the next meeting for adoption.

Approve
Adoption of TCI
Curriculum with
Amended Price

Enrollment
Report

CSBA
Conference

Board Retreat
Date

BP/AR 5020

BP/AR 5113

BP/AR 5131.2

BP/AR 5141.21

BP 5141.4

BP 5141.5

BP 5141.52

BP 5141.6

BP 5142

BP 5145.2



Lakeside Union School District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
June 13, 2024

13. First Reading of Board Policy 5145.6 Parent/Guardian Notification. President Hayes
will send questions and the policy will come back for a second reading at an upcoming
meeting.

L. REPORTS TO THE BOARD
1A. Kerry Strong, LTA President, was not present.

1B. David Myers, CSEA President, was not present.

2A. Lisa Davis, Assistant Superintendent, discussed that Barona Indian Charter School up
for renewal this next year. There are several construction projects happening
Districtwide this summer. The technology building is moving along and should be
complete by the end of July/early August. ESS and Jerred Murphy had 531 students
registered for summer camp this year! Technology is working to update the District’s
phone system over the summer.

2B. Dr. Natalie Winspear, Assistant Superintendent, commented on the Special Education
department’s “Champion for Kids” award that was given to several staff members this
year! The Race for Wellness was a huge success and the Cook’s did a wonderful job
on creating a video of the event.

2C. Dr. Rhonda Taylor, Superintendent, shared a video celebrating Audrey Lent, National
Ambassador for Future Farmers of America!

M. President Hayes asked if there was any further business to come before the board. There being
none, the president declared the regular board meeting adjourned at 6:59 p.m.

&W)& Jf%

" Rhonda L. Taylot,

Secretary to the oard

Jim Bennett
Clerk of the Board

BP 5145.6

LTA President

CSEA President

Assistant
Superintendent
Lisa Davis

Assistant
Superintendent
Dr. Winspear

Superintendent
Dr. Taylor

Adjournment



Administration:

RHONDA L. TAYLOR, Ed.D.

Superintendent

NATALIE WINSPEAR, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent
LISA DAVIS
Assistant Superintendent

Board of Trustees:

JIM BENNETT
AUTUMN ELLENSON
ANDREW HAYES
LARA HOEFER MOIR
RON KASPER

=SiifE =

[ !
LAKESIDE

I UNION SCHOOL DISTRICTI

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees

June 20, 2024

District Administration Center

The regular meeting of the Lakeside Union School District Board of Trustees was called to
order at 4:30 p.m. by Andrew Hayes, President, with the following members present: Lara
Hoefer Moir, Vice President; Jim Bennett, Clerk; Autumn Ellenson, Member; and Ron Kasper,
Member. Also in attendance were Dr. Rhonda Taylor, Superintendent; Dr. Natalie Winspear,
Assistant Superintendent; and Lisa Davis, Assistant Superintendent. Rachel Camarero was
present to record the minutes.

President Hayes welcome visitors and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Clerk Bennett, Member Ellenson, Member Kasper and President Hayes had no report. Vice
President Hofer Moir commented she was looking forward to the Lakeside Chamber mixer
after the meeting.

There was one request to speak to the board regarding substitutes as a mandated reporter and
parent notification of behavioral issues in the classroom.

1. | Seth Phelps was present (in place of Brooke Faigin, who couldn’t attend) to present the
annual update of River Valley Charter School. He stated that attendance has increased
this year with an ADA of 98.61%! The school went through WASC accreditation this
year and is approved through 6/30/2027. He remarked on the successful pathways of
the 2024 graduates. Vice President Hofer Moir mentioned that she always sees students
engaged on campus. President Hayes remarked that the charter is a great fit for students
who might not fit into a traditional school setting.

2. Beverly Jimenez, Coordinator of Education Services, presented on the Local Control
and Accountability Local Indicators. She commented that several of the District’s
priorities have increased, including the Implementation of Standards and Curriculum,
due to the success of professional development with our staff this year. Parent and
family engagement has moved up but will continue to be a priority in future years as
the District works to involve parents. President Hayes thanked Beverly for her hard
work this year.

3. Dr. Natalie Winspear, Assistant Superintendent of Education Services, presented
information on the English Language and Arts curriculum adoption. She stated the
original pilot, Expeditionary Learning, started pre-pandemic but was interrupted at that
time. Prior to that, it had been two decades since the last adoption at the middle
schools. Dr. Winspear did a survey of all middle school teachers to continue the current
pilot and did a formal district-supported pilot of Expeditionary Learning in the fall of
2023. A majority of the staff were in favor of adopting the curriculum. She remarked
this would be a cost-effective pilot since most materials have already been purchased.
The District plans to have public viewing and comment in August or September when
school is back in session and will propose a formal adoption in the early fall of 2024.
Vice President Hoifer Moir

Call to Order

Flag Salute

Trustee Reports
and Comments

Public Comment

RVCS Annual
Presentation

LCAP Local
Indicators
Presentation

ELA Curriculum
Presentation



Lakeside Union School District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
June 20, 2024

F.

It was moved by Vice President Hoefer Moir and seconded by Member Kasper to designate all
Items of Business to the consent agenda. The motion carried unanimously, 5:0 to designate
Items of Business.

1.1 It was moved by Clerk Bennett and seconded by Member Ellenson to adopt the
following items of business:

1.2 There was no discussion on items.

HUMAN RESOURCES

3.1 A motion to approve/ratify Personnel Assignment Order 2024-14.

3.2 A motion to approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Baylor University for a
speech therapy student.

EDUCATION SERVICES

4.1 A motion to adopt the District’s 2024-2027 Local Control and Accountability Plan
(LCAP).

42 A motion to approve the 2024 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Addendum.

4.3 A motion to approve the application for 2024-2025 Categorical Funding-Title 1, Part

A (Basic); Title II, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction); Title III-English Learner;
Title ITI-Immigrant; and Title IV, Part A (Student Support).

BUSINESS SERVICES

5.1 A motion to approve the 2024-2025 Adopted Budget and the Estimated Actuals Budget
Report.

5.2 A motion to approve Resolution No. 2024-27, Designating Use of Education Protection
Account Funds for 2024-25.

5.3 A motion to approve a Memorandum of Understanding with the Lakeside Teachers
Association regarding Extended School Year retro payments for 2021, 2022, and 2023
at an approximate cost of $10,181.

5.4 A motion to approve a Side Letter of Agreement with the Lakeside Teachers
Association with minimal revisions to the Daily and Hourly Rate and Stipends for the
2023-24 school year.

5.5 A motion to approve a Memorandum of Understanding with California School

Employees Association and its Lakeside Chapter 240 for a new position,
Administrative Support Specialist-Technology.

Consent Agenda

[tems of
Business

Discussion

Adopt PAO

Approve MOU

Adopt LCAP

Approve LCAP
Addendum

Approve 2024-
2025 Categorical
Funding

Approve 2024-
2025 Adopted
Budget and
Estimated
Actuals

Approve EPA

Resolution

Approve LTA
MOU

Approve LTA
Side Letter

Approve a CSEA
MOU



Lakeside Union School District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

June 20, 2024

F. BUSINESS SERVICES (CONTINUED)

5.6

5.7

A motion to approve a contract to GEM Industrial, the lowest, responsive and
responsible bidder, for ESS portable projects at Lakeview ($799,000, including a
$30,000 allowance) and Lakeside Farms ($1,080,000, including a $30,000 allowance).

A motion to approve the following annual contracts for the 2024-2025 school year: A)
School Services of California, Inc. (Bus Services); B) American Fidelity
Administrative Services, LLC (Bus Services); C) Watkins Environmental (Maint); D)
Docusign (Bus Services); E) School Facility Consultants (Bus Services); F) Student
Transportation Agreements (Pupil Services); and G).Fulcrum Management Solutions,
Inc. (Pupil Services).

BOARD POLICIES. ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS AND/OR EXHIBITS

6.1

A motion to adopt Board Policy and Administrative Regulation A) BP/AR 5020: Parent
Rights and Responsibilities; B) BP/AR 5141.21: Administering Medication and
Monitoring Health Conditions; C) 5141.5: Mental Health; and D) BP/AR 5145.2:
Freedom of Speech/Expression.

Motion carried unanimously 5:0 (Ayes: Bennett, Ellenson, Hayes, Hoefer Moir, Kasper).

G. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1.

The Board discussed the retreat date and President Hayes commented to have all
members present and to gather dates in a future email.

First reading of Board Policy, Administrative Regulation and Exhibit 5145.7: Sexual
Harassment. This policy will come back next month for adoption.

First reading of Board Policy 5145.9: Hate-Motivated Behavior. This policy will come
back for a second reading.

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6020: Parent
Involvement. This policy will come back next month for adoption.

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6141: Curriculum
Development and Evaluation. This policy will come back next month for adoption.

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6142.1: Sexual Health
and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction. This policy will come back for a second
reading.

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6142.8: Comprehensive
Health Education. This policy will come back for a second reading.

First reading of Board Policy, Administrative Regulation and Exhibit 6161.1:
Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials. This policy will come back next
month for adoption.

First Reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6144: Controversial
Issues. This policy will come back next month for adoption.

Approve GEM
Contract

Approve 2024-
25 Annual
Contracts

Adopt BP/AR
5020, 5141.21,
5141.5,5145.2

Board Retreat
Date
BP/AR 5145.7
BP 5145.9
BP/AR 6020

BP/AR 6141

BP/AR 6142.1

BP/AR 6142.8

BP/AR and
Exhibit 6161.1

BP/AR 6144



Lakeside Union School District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
June 20, 2024

DISCUSSION ITEMS (CONTINUED)

10.  First Reading of Board Policy 6164.2: Guidance/Counseling Services. This policy will
come back for a second reading.

11. First Reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6179: Supplemental
Instruction. This policy will come back next month for adoption.

12.  First Reading of Board Policy 6190: Evaluation of the Instructional Program. This
policy will come back next month for adoption.

1A. Kerry Strong, LTA President, expressed a big congratulations to LUSD’s six teacher
retirees this year. She stated she appreciated the Board’s thoughtful questions regarding
tonight’s board policy review.

1B. David Myers, CSEA President, was not present.

2A. Lisa Davis, Assistant Superintendent, had nothing to report.

2B. Dr. Natalie Winspear, Assistant Superintendent, reviewed the District’s extensive
systems of safety, including: tiered systems of support, quarterly community safety
meetings, comprehensive school safety plans, work-place violence prevention plan,
PBIS preventative measures, K9 visits to middle school sites, Peaceful playgrounds at
several of our elementary schools, California Healthy Kids survey, using Infinite
Campus to communicate effectively with parents, the threat assessment/self harm
process, District behavior teams. Clerk Bennett also commented the new E911 system
which will be installed this summer. Member Kasper thanked Dr. Winspear for the
information.

2C. Dr. Rhonda Taylor, Superintendent, wished all a happy summer and thanked Beverly
Jimenez for her work and commented this was Lisa DeRosier’s last board meeting and

wished her a great retirement!

At 6:17 p.m. the Governing Board moved to closed session to discuss the following: Public
Employee Evaluation, Superintendent, pursuant to Government Code §54957.

The Governing Board reconvened at 6:25 p.m., and no action was taken during the closed

session. President Hayes adjourned the meeting at 6:25 p.m.
@W{, J i

Rhonda L. Tayloq Ed.D.
Secretary to th\e Board

Jim Bennett
Clerk of the Board

BP 6164.2

BP/AR 6179

BP 6190

LTA President

CSEA President

Assistant
Superintendent
Lisa Davis

Assistant
Superintendent
Dr. Winspear

Superintendent
Dr. Taylor

Closed Session

Closed Session
Report and
Adjournment



LAKESIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Governing Board Meeting Date: July 11, 2024

Agenda Item:
Approval of revised 2024-2025 Calendar

Background (Describe purpose/rationale of the agenda item):

Approval is requested of the revised 2024-2025 Calendar to add Middle Schools to the
“At Promise Parent Conferences” on March 13-14th, 2025

Fiscal Impact (Cost):
N/A

Funding Source:
Click here to enter text.

Addresses Emphasis Goal(s):

O #1: Academic Achievement O #2: Social Emotional O #3: Physical Environments
Recommended Action:

O Informational O Denial/Rejection

O Discussion O Ratification

O Approval O Explanation: Click here to enter text.
O Adoption

Originating Department/School: Superintendent

itted/Recommended By: Approved for Submission to the Governing Board:
@W\W\W ﬁ/k/m Ad 0@/%
Rachel Camarero, Executive Assistant Dr. Rhonda Tay\lar, éupermtendent

Reviewed by Cabinet Member




LAKESIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
2LAKESIDE24 2LAKESIDE25 Calendar

[S M T W T F S|] [S M T WTF S|] [S M TWT F S|
JULY 2024 AUGUST 2024 SEPTEMBER 2024
10
1 2 3[4]5 6 1 2 &8 1 [_T_] 3 4 5 6 7
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 10 11 12 13 14
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 28
28 29 30 31 25 36 27 28 29 30 31 29 30
OCTOBER 2024 NOVEMBER 2024 DECEMBER 2024
23 14 15
1 2 3 4 5 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
6 7 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 o9 10 1 14
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 [23]24 [25[26]27] 28
27 28 29 30 31 24 [25]26][27]28]29] 30 29 |30 | 31
- JANUARY 2025 ] FEBRUARY 2025 MARCH 2025
1 21 1
(1 [2[3]4 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 i5
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 (o) 10| 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
19 21 22 23 24 25 16 (1718 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
26 27 28 29 30| 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 30 31
APRIL 2025 MAY 2025 JUNE 2025
11 21 9
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 6 7
6| 7| 8|9 |10]|11]12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 Q 13 14
13|14 | 15|16 | 17 |18 | 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 20 21
20 | 21 | 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
27 28 29 30 25| 26|27 28 29 30 31 29 30
SPECIAL DAYS GRADING PERIODS PARENT CONFERENCES
i R—— Non-Student Day Trimester Grading Periods .............. Parent Conferences for Elementary
First Day of School ........... August 19 12 (58 Days) ...... November 8, 2024 and Middle Schools
Last Day of School................ June 12 2nd (60 Days)...... February 28,2025 ... October 8-11, 2024
1001 DAY ..o January 30 374 (62 Days) .....ocovueen. June 12, 2025

At-Promise Parent Conferences for

REPORT CARDS Elementary Only

December 12-13, 2024

Trimester 1....... November 22,2024 e
Trimester 2 ............. March 14, 2025
Trimester 3 ............... June 13, 2025 At-Promise Parent Conferences for

Elementary and Middle Schools
............................ March 13-14, 2025

Adopted by the Board on December 14, 2023; Revised February 15, 2024; May 9, 2024; June 13, 2024, July 11, 2024



LAKESIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Month 1 August 19 — September 13, 2024 19 days
Month 2 September 16 — October 11, 2024 20 days
Month 3 October 14 — November 8, 2024 19 days
Month 4 November 11 — December 6, 2024 14 days
Month 5 December 9, 2024 — January 3, 2025 10 days
Month 6 January 6 — January 31, 2025 18 days
Month 7 February 3 — February 28, 2025 18 days
Month 8 March 3 — March 28, 2025 20 days
Month 9 March 31 — April 25, 2025 9 days
Month 10 April 28 — May 23, 2025 20 days
Month 11 May 26 — June 12, 2025 13 days

2024 July 4 Thursday Fourth of July (Legal Holiday)
July 29 Monday Middle School Principals Return
July 31 Wednesday 11-Month Employees Return
August 5 Monday Site Administrators Return
August 5 Monday 10-Month Clerical Employees Return
August 14 Wednesday Teacher Workday
August 15% Thursday Professional Development
August 16 Friday Teacher Workday
August 19 Monday Classes Begin
September 2 Monday Labor Day (Legal Holiday)
September 27 Friday School Site Goal Setting and Planning Day (Minimum Day)
October 8-11 Tuesday-Friday Elem & Middle School Parent Conferences (Minimum Day)
November 1 Friday Non Student, Non Staff Day
November 11 Monday Veterans Day (Legal Holiday)
November 25-29 Monday-Friday Thanksgiving Holidays (Student and Legal Holidays)
December 12-13 Thursday-Friday At-Promise Elementary Parent Conferences (Minimum Day)
Dec 23-Jan 3 Monday-Friday Winter Recess
December 24 Tuesday Local Holiday
December 25 Wednesday Christmas Day (Legal Holiday)
December 26 Thursday Local Holiday **

2025 January 1 Wednesday New Year’s Day (Legal Holiday)
January 2 Thursday Local Holiday
January 20 Monday Martin Luther King, Jr. Day (Legal Holiday)
January 31* Friday Professional Development Day (Student Holiday)
February 10 Monday Lincoln’s Day (Legal Holiday)
February 17 Monday Washington’s Day (Legal Holiday)
March 13-14 Thursday-Friday At-Promise Elem & Middle School Parent Conferences (Minimum

Day)
April 7-21 Monday-Monday Spring Recess
April 18 Friday Good Friday (Local Holiday)
May 7 Wednesday Day of the Teacher
May 19-23 Monday-Friday Classified Employees Week
May 23 Friday School Site Goal Setting and Planning Day (Minimum Day)
May 26 Monday Memorial Day (Legal Holiday)
June 12 Thursday Last Day of Student Attendance/Final Workday for
Teachers

June 19 Thursday Juneteenth Holiday
June 25 Wednesday Final Workday for 10-month Clerical Employees
June 27 Friday Final Workday for Administrators
June 27 Friday Final Workday for 11-Month Employees

*Professional Development Day
**L ocal holiday for employees, December 26, 2024, in lieu of Admissions Day

Adopted by the Board on December 14, 2023; Revised February 15, 2024; May 9, 2024; June 13, 2024, J uly 11, 2024




LAKESIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Governing Board Meeting Date: July 11, 2024

Agenda Item:
Approval/Ratification of Personnel Assignment Order 2025-01

Background (Describe purpose/rationale of the agenda item):
Click here to enter text.

Fiscal Impact (Cost):

N/A

Funding Source:

Click here to enter text.

Addresses Emphasis Goal(s):

O #1: Academic Achievement O #2: Social Emotional O #3: Physical Environments

Recommended Action:

O Informational O Denial/Rejection

O Discussion O Ratification

O Approval O Explanation: Click here to enter text.
O Adoption

Originating Department/School: Human Resources

Submitted/Recommended By: Approved for Submission to the Governing Board:
/ W @ﬂmd’a ch lee
Rachel Camarero, Executive Assistant Dr. Rhonda Taylor,/Superintendent

Reviewed by Cabinet Member




LAKESIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES BOARD MEETING, July 11, 2024

Personnel Assignment Order — 2025-01

BACKGROUND:
The following personnel appointments, changes of status, leave requests, resignations, dismissals, and
consultant requests are submitted for Board consideration. Italicized information indicates a change.

Certificated Staff

A. New Hire:
Employee Assignment/Location Class/Step | Previous New Annual Salary | Effective
Annual Salary Date
B. Reclassification/Location:
Employee Assignment Effective Date
C. Unpaid Leave of absence:
Employee Assignment/Location | Reason Recommendation | Effective Date
D. Resignation:
Employee Assignment/Location Reason Effective Date
Devlin, Tiffany Teacher/TDS 7/2/2024
E. LAO:
Employee Location Position Reason Effective Date
F. Reduction of FTE:
Employee Location Position Effective Date Recommendation
G. Resignation:
Employee Assignment/Location Reason Effective Date

H. Retirement:

Employee Assignment/Location Effective Date




Classified Staff

l. New Hire:
Employee Location | Position/Class/Step Previous New Monthly Effective
Monthly Salary | Salary Date
Gloss, Ash LMS Custodian-Night/17/2 N/A $3,541.33 7/1/2024
Stoll, Ruby TDS Custodian-Night/17/1 N/A $3,400.50 7/1/2024
Williams, Aaron LC Custodian-Night/17/3 N/A $3,700.58 7/1/2024
J. Change of Status/Location:
Employee Location Position/Class/Step Previous New Monthly Effective
Monthly Salary Date
Salary
Chandler, Child Nutrition | Admin Support Spec $5,023.76 $5,683.74 7/1/2024
Jennifer
Gonzalez, Luz LEAP Custodian-Day/20/7 $4,375.05 $4,686.79 7/1/2024
Olivas, Dee District Office | Payroll/Benefits Account $2,783.93 $5,413.08 7/8/2024
Dee Technician/27/7
Stoll, Josh LMS Custodian-Day/20/4 $3,926.70 $4,135.25 7/1/2024
Williams, LEAP IA-II-SPED/14/7 $1,773.77 $1,299.88 7/1/2024
Isabel
K. Management Position:
Employee Location Position/Range/Step Effective Date
L. Resignhation/Termination:
Employee Location Position Reason Effective Date
M. Leave (FMLA):
Employee Name Location Position Effective
Date
N. Short Term Staff Agreement
Employee Title Start/End Date Job Duties Hourly Rate
RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends approval of listed personnel appointments, changes of status, leave

requests, resignations, dismissals, and consultants. This recommendation supports the following District
goal: Assure the highest quality of school district services, including, but not limited to, academic, social,
emotional and health services by hiring and retaining employees with not only required technical skills in
the areas of their responsibilities but also the ability to handle diverse challenges.




LAKESIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Governing Board Meeting Date: July 11, 2024

Agenda Item:
Disposal of outdated History-Social Studies Materials
Background (Describe purpose/rationale of the agenda item):

In June 2024, LUSD School Board adopted a new History Social Studies Curriculum. With the new
adoption, the old materials are now obsolete.

Fiscal Impact (Cost):

No cost for the disposal of materials
Funding Source:

NA

Recommended Action:

O Informational O Denial/Rejection

O Discussion O Ratification

X Approval O Explanation: Click here to enter text,
O Adoption

Originating Department/School: Ed Services

Submitted/Recommended By: Approved for Submission to the Governing Board:
@2’-\.\1@ @Wml& < /jcgf (7%
Principal/Department Head Signature Dr. Rhonda Taylor, Superintendent

Reviewed by Cabinet Member



Materials to be removed:

McGraw Hill-Glencoe, Discovering our Past, Ancient Civilizations

McGraw Hill-Glencoe, Discovering our Past, Medieval and Early Modern Times
McGraw Hill-Glencoe, Discovering our Past, The American Journey to WWI
McGraw Hill-Glencoe, Descuriendo nuestro pasado - Antiguas Civilizaciones
McGraw Hill-Glencoe, Descuriendo nuestro pasado - Edad Media y los inicios de la era moderna
McGraw Hill-Glencoe, Descuriendo nuestro pasado - El viaje estadounidense
TCI: History Alive! The Ancient World (Old version)

TCI: History Alive! The Medieval World and Beyond (Old Version)

TCI: History Alive! The Unisted States through Industrailismn (Old Version)
HSS for CA: TIme and Place by Scott Foreman

HSS for CA: Time and Place, Teacher Organizer

HSS for CA: Our Communities: Scott Foreman

HSS for CA: Our Communities, Teacher Organizer

HSS for CA: Our California, Scott Foreman

HSS for CA: Our California, Teacher Organizer



LAKESIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Governing Board Meeting Date: JULY 11, 2024

Agenda Item:
COMMERCIAL WARRANT LISTING SHEET — for the period 06/01/2024 THRU 06/21/2024
Background (Describe purpose/rationale of the agenda item):

This is a required monthly report - per Board Policy #3300, “the Governing Board shall review all warrants
issued by the district at their monthly Board meeting”.

Fiscal Impact (Cost):

$ 1,023,051.58

Funding Source:
General, ASB, Child Development, Child Nutrition, Bond, & Charter Schools (Barona, RVCS)

Addresses Emphasis Goal(s):

O #1: Academic Achievement O #2: Social Emotional O #3: Physical Environments
Recommended Action:

O Informational O Denial/Rejection

[0 Discussion O Ratification

X Approval O Explanation: Click here to enter text,
O Adoption

Originating Department/School: Business Services

Submitted/Recommended By: Approved for Submission to the Governing Board:

(CL%QW (hovde Sl

Lisa Davis, Assistant Superintendent Dr. Rhonda Taylor, Supe@'ﬁtendent

(G N\

Reviewed by Cabinet Member __.~ v G
N




BOARD WARRANT REPORT 6/1/2024 - 6/21/2024

Fund Warrant ID Vendor Name oyt Invoice Item Description AR Ghiatgod
Date to Fund
0100 023218 AMERICAN FIDELITY ADMIN. SERVICES, LLC 6/3/2024 ACA Reporting Services 1294.20
0100 023647 CURRIER & HUDSON 6/17/2024 BOARD Legal Fees 18369.43
0100 14159687 ALLIED REFRIGERATION INC 6/3/2024 M&O Parts/Supplies 189.12
0100 14159688 Terry L. Sanchez/All Weather A/C & Heati 6/3/2024 HVAC SERVICES 250.00
0100 14159689 PRISCILLA BARCELLOS 6/3/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 43.38
0100 14159693 EDCO DISPOSAL CORPORATION 6/3/2024 MONTHLY GARBAGE AND RECYCLING 7743.75
0100 14159694 ELIZABETH UPCHURCH 6/3/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 45.78
0100 14159695 DELANEY GARLIN 6/3/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 241.00
0100 14159696 CINDY HILLIKER 6/3/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 159.24
0100 14159698 IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY, INC. 6/3/2024 Maint Supplies 174.52
0100 14159699 JUMP 4 ADAN, INC 6/3/2024 JUMP OBSTACTLE COURSE FOR FIEL 384.00
0100 14159700 KAREN GEE 6/3/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 83.44
0100 14159701 LIVESCHOOL 6/3/2024 1 YEAR LIVESCHOOL PREMIUM USER 2970.00
0100 14159702 McGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION HOLDINGS 6/3/2024 READING MASTERY READING WORKBO 1718.62
0100 14159704 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTION 6/3/2024 Maintenance Supplies 721.85
0100 14159706 AMANDA NELSON 6/3/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 12.22
0100 14159707 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 6/3/2024 2023/24 ED SERVICES 32691
0100 14159708 ONE-ROOM SCHOOLHOUSE TUTORING 6/3/2024 SPED SERVICES 360.00
0100 14159710 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 6/3/2024 TRAININGS 240.00
0100 14159711 S.D. County Assoc. of School Psychologis 6/3/2024 TRAINING 285.00
0100 14159713 SOLIANT HEALTH LLC 6/3/2024 SPED SERVICES 3480.00
0100 14159714 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPPLY 6/3/2024 SUPPLIES 197.02
0100 14159715 CYNTHIA STROMAN 6/3/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 17.24
0100 14159717 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 6/3/2024 Custodial Supplies 2750.06
0100 14159719 WPS 6/3/2024 SPED SERVICES 3029.53
0100 14160868 AAA WATER TENDER 6/6/2024 M&O Parts/Supplies 527.37
0100 14160869 LANGUAGE TESTING INTERNATIONAL, INC. 6/6/2024 AAPPL IMMERSION ASSESSMENT 235.00
0100 14160870 ALBERTSONS 6/6/2024 SUPPLIES 110.35
0100 14160871 ALLIED REFRIGERATION INC 6/6/2024 M&O Parts/Supplies 266.24
0100 14160872 ASCEND SERVICES, INC. 6/6/2024 SPED SERVICES 67036.00
0100 14160873 ASELTINE SCHOOL 6/6/2024 NPS TUITION 19612.16
0100 14160874 MATH TRANSFORMATIONS 6/6/2024 Curriculum Roadmap Development 75000.00
0100 14160874 MATH TRANSFORMATIONS 6/6/2024 Leadership Workshops 2500.00
0100 14160875 BEST VALUE GLASS 6/6/2024 Maintenance Supplie 26.94
0100 14160876 COMPETITIVE METALS, INC 6/6/2024 M&O Parts/Supplies 1282.10

Page 1 of 6




BOARD WARRANT REPORT 6/1/2024 - 6/21/2024

Fund Warrant ID Vendor Name s gk Invoice Item Description SANUUL S rgon
Date to Fund

0100 14160877 COMMITTEE FOR CHILDREN 6/6/2024 LICENSING AND SUPPLIES 7132.35
0100 14160879 CRISP ENTERPRISES, INC./CRISP IMAGING 6/6/2024 PRINTING 35.77
0100 14160881 DINN BROS. 6/6/2024 8TH GR AWARDS 1957.50
0100 14160882 CAL PACIFIC TRUCK CENTER, LLC 6/6/2024 TRANS Service/Repair 1900.90
0100 14160883 DION & SONS, INC. 6/6/2024 FUEL CHARGES 4813.76
0100 14160884 EXPLORE LEARNING LLC 6/6/2024 REFLEX MATH AND FRAX, SITE LIC 9110.50
0100 14160885 GRAINGER 6/6/2024 Maintenance Supplies 469.65
0100 14160886 JOSTENS 6/6/2024 YEARBOOK 3143.06
0100 14160887 The Koonings Center 6/6/2024 SPED SERVICES 5361.72
0100 14160888 KYOCERA DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS WEST, LLC 6/6/2024 COPIER LEASE AND COPIES 83.32
0100 14160889 LAKESIDE EQUIPMENT 6/6/2024 M&O Equipment Rentals 56.32
0100 14160890 PUT IN CUPS 6/6/2024 SUPPLIES 1261.86
0100 14160891 RIFTON EQUIPMENT 6/6/2024 SPED EQUIPMENT 2723.39
0100 14160892 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 6/6/2024 TRAINING 30.00
0100 14160893 SMART & FINAL 6/6/2024 SUPPLIES 844.62
0100 14160894 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPPLY 6/6/2024 SUPPLIES 251.77
0100 14160895 BORDER RECAPPING, LLC 6/6/2024 TRANS MATERIALS/SUPPLIES 911.19
0100 14160896 VEX ROBOTICS, INC. 6/6/2024 EQUIPMENT 2672.93
0100 14160897 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 6/6/2024 Custodial Supplies 9020.42
0100 14160898 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERVICES 6/6/2024 COPIER LEASE AND COPIES 133.78
0100 14163968 4IMPRINT, INC. 6/13/2024 HEALTH SERVICES SHIRTS 268.48
0100 14163969 AMPLIFY EDUCATION, INC. 6/13/2024 CURRICULUM 397249.79
0100 14163970 ALBERTSONS 6/13/2024 SUPPLIES 264.39
0100 14163971 Terry L. Sanchez:All Weather A/C Heati 6/13/2024 HVAC SERVICES 250.00
0100 14163972 AMBER FITZPATRICK 6/13/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 167.32
0100 14163973 LORI BROWN 6/13/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 64.05
0100 14163975 KATELYN CORRAL 6/13/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 84.04
0100 14163976 DANIELLE CLARK 6/13/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 85.00
0100 14163977 ELIZABETH UPCHURCH 6/13/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 14.92
0100 14163978 FOUNDATION for EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATIO 6/13/2024 CALSA REGISTRATION 850.00
0100 14163979 GWENDOLYN FRALEY 6/13/2024 CONFERENCE 6.81
0100 14163984 JASON JUSTESON 6/13/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 66.86
0100 14163987 KYOCERA DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS WEST, LLC 6/13/2024 COPIER LEASE AND COPIES 397.06
0100 14163988 ANDRES LIBRADO JR. 6/13/2024 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 463.64
0100 14163989 PRO-ED 6/13/2024 SPED TESTING MATERIALS 685.31

Page 2 of 6




BOARD WARRANT REPORT 6/1/2024 - 6/21/2024

Fund Warrant ID Vendor Name Paymet Invoice Item Description Amount Chiarged
Date to Fund

0100 14163990 RClasercraft,LLC 6/13/2024 FILAMENT STARTER PACK 26291
0100 14163991 LISA RUIZ 6/13/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 54.30
0100 14163992 STAGERIGHT CORPORATION 6/13/2024 STAGE SUPPLIES 4685.90
0100 14163993 SCHOLASTIC INC 6/13/2024 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 1580.26
0100 14163994 SMART & FINAL 6/13/2024 SUPPLIES 271.35
0100 14163995 SAN DIEGO STATE UNIV FOUNDAT. 6/13/2024 CGI PROFESSIONAL LEARNING YEAR 2400.00
0100 14163996 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPPLY 6/13/2024 SUPPLIES 1510.96
0100 14163997 CYNTHIA STROMAN 6/13/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 17.24
0100 14163999 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERVICES 6/13/2024 COPIER LEASE AND COPIES 83.32
0100 14166522 CINTAS CORPORATION 6/17/2024 UNIFORMS 601.33
0100 14166523 SOLIANT HEALTH LLC 6/17/2024 SPED SERVICES 5568.00
0100 14166524 VERBAL BEHAVIOR ASSOCIATES, INC. 6/17/2024 SPED SERVICES 458.39
0100 14168655 ALBERTSONS 6/20/2024 SUPPLIES 53.30
0100 14168656 ALLIANCE FOR AFRICAN ASSISTANCE 6/20/2024 TRANSLATION SERVICES 1252.94
0100 14168657 ALPHA STUDIO DESIGN GROUP 6/20/2024 ARCHITECT SERVICES 12040.00
0100 14168658 AZUMA TECH SYSTEMS INC. 6/20/2024 MOT SERVICES 475.00
0100 14168659 MICHELLE BEAVER 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 347.29
0100 14168660 BEVERLY JIMENEZ 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 800.00
0100 14168661 Bloomz Inc. 6/20/2024 BLOOMZ SUBSCRIPTIOIN - KINDERG 625.00
0100 14168662 MELODY BROOKE DEXHEIMER 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 547.47
0100 14168663 CAMEO PAPER & JANITORIAL 6/20/2024 Custodial Supplies 649.59
0100 14168664 RACHEL CAMARERO 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 334.60
0100 14168665 CROSS COUNTRY STAFFING, INC 6/20/2024 SPED SERVICES 31992.00
0100 14168668 DANIELLE CLARK 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 800.00
0100 14168669 DION & SONS, INC. 6/20/2024 FUEL CHARGES 3977.54
0100 14168671 EL CAJON FORD 6/20/2024 M&O Parts/Supplies -132.71
0100 14168672 ELEVATOR PROFESSIONALS INC. 6/20/2024 M&O Services 520.00
0100 14168674 PATRICIA FERNANDEZ 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 800.00
0100 14168676 FREE FORM CLAY & SUPPLY 6/20/2024 KILN Supplies 4985.77
0100 14168677 MICHELLE FURMAN, M.S., P.T 6/20/2024 SPED SERVICES 8027.00
0100 14168678 ALEJANDRA GARCIA 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 730.00
0100 14168680 GOPHER SPORT 6/20/2024 SPORTS SUPPLIES 241.39
0100 14168681 TESSA GREEN 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 800.00
0100 14168682 LESLIE HARDIMAN 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 800.00
0100 14168683 INSTITUTE FOR EFFECTIVE EDUCATION 6/20/2024 NPS TUITION 16437.64

Page 3 of 6




BOARD WARRANT REPORT 6/1/2024 - 6/21/2024

Fund Warrant ID Vendor Name Rt Invoice Item Description Amount Charged
Date to Fund

0100 14168684 lennifer Collado-Perez 6/20/2024 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 596.84
0100 14168685 KYOCERA DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS WEST, LLC 6/20/2024 COPIER LEASE AND COPIES 368.47
0100 14168686 JIM MIETZEL 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 800.00
0100 14168687 STEVE MULL 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 800.00
0100 14168690 ORANGE COUNTY DEPT. OF EDU. 6/20/2024 CALIFORNIA MTSS 2024 PROFESSIO 1996.00
0100 14168691 PARTS AUTHORITY LLC 6/20/2024 TRANS/HOME TO SCHOOL 583.10
0100 14168692 PECKS HEAVY FRICTION INC 6/20/2024 MOT SUPPLIES 823.33
0100 14168693 PAULA MACIAS-GONZALES 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 800.00
0100 14168696 REUBEN H. FLEET SCIENCE CENTER 6/20/2024 FIELD TRIP 1340.00
0100 14168697 JANETTE RIDGELS 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 304.15
0100 14168698 JIM ROSA 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 800.00
0100 14168699 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 6/20/2024 MONTHLY GAS AND ELECTRIC 42092.89
0100 14168700 SAN DIEGO FENCE COMPANY 6/20/2024 Maintenance Supplies 42.67
0100 14168701 SHRED IT 6/20/2024 SHREDDING SERVICES 309.84
0100 14168702 SPECIALIZED EDUCATION OF CALIFORNIA, INC 6/20/2024 TUITION 9131.60
0100 14168703 RUSSELL SIGLER, INC. 6/20/2024 Maintenance Supplies 584.55
0100 14168704 CHRISTINE SINATRA 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 800.00
0100 14168705 SO CAL CGI PDC 6/20/2024 CGl Training Year 2 & 3 2880.00
0100 14168706 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPPLY 6/20/2024 SUPPLIES 399.55
0100 14168707 Social Thinking 6/20/2024 SPED CURRICULUM 1800.98
0100 14168708 LOEWY ENTERPRISES SUNRISE PRODUCE CO 6/20/2024 CN Produce 716.45
0100 14168711 THE STEPPING STONES GROUP, LLC 6/20/2024 SPED SERVICES 2173.12
0100 14168712 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 6/20/2024 MOT SUPPLIES 6574.12
0100 14168713 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERVICES 6/20/2024 COPIER LEASE AND COPIES 286.49
0100 14168714 World's Finest Chocolate Inc 6/20/2024 CHOCOLATE BARS FOR 5TH GRADE T 2748.00
0100 TOTAL GENERAL 848,864.88
0800 14168688 CLIFFORD MULL 6/20/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 1473.31
0800 TOTAL ASB 1,473.31
1200 14160878 CORODATA SHREDDING, INC. 6/6/2024 SHREDDING SERVICES 15.00
1200 14163967 Arcenia Z Jiron 6/13/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 8.24
1200 14163974 CATHERINE CALVERT 6/13/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 4438
1200 14163986 KELLI MORRISSEY 6/13/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 108.20
1200 14168699 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 6/20/2024 MONTHLY GAS AND ELECTRIC 344.44
1200 TOTAL CHILD DEVELOPMENT 520.26
1300 14160880 CULLIGAN 6/6/2024 WATER SERVICE 58.54

Page 4 of 6



BOARD WARRANT REPORT 6/1/2024 - 6/21/2024

Fund Warrant ID Vendor Name RAYon: Invoice Item Description Amount Charged
Date to Fund

1300 14160883 DION & SONS, INC. 6/6/2024 FUEL CHARGES 442.02
1300 14160893 SMART & FINAL 6/6/2024 SUPPLIES 40.21
1300 14163980 GARCIAS PUEBLA MERCADO 6/13/2024 CN Broadline 180.00
1300 14163981 GOLD STAR FOODS INC 6/13/2024 FOOD 43261.40
1300 14163983 HOLLANDIA DAIRY 6/13/2024 DAIRY 29364.66
1300 14163994 SMART & FINAL 6/13/2024 CN Broadline 54.90
1300 14163998 WEBBS RV SUPPLY 6/13/2024 CN Oil 35.78
1300 14166522 CINTAS CORPORATION 6/17/2024 CN Services 81.84
1300 14168666 CRISP ENTERPRISES, INC. CRISP IMAGING 6/20/2024 PRINTING 168.36
1300 14168667 DASS| FAMILY FARM 6/20/2024 PRODUCE 4680.00
1300 14168669 DION & SONS, INC. 6/20/2024 CN Fuel Charges 353.29
1300 14168670 DOMINOS PIZZA 6/20/2024 CN Broadline 18417.16
1300 14168671 EL CAJON FORD 6/20/2024 REPAIRS 1085.64
1300 14168673 FOOD 4 THOUGHT, LLC 6/20/2024 WELLNESS DAY PRODUCE 1955.00
1300 14168675 FREEZING POINT LLC 6/20/2024 FOOD 1463.92
1300 14168679 GOLD STAR FOODS INC 6/20/2024 FOOD 18784.90
1300 14168694 PREFERRED PACKAGING 6/20/2024 CN SUPPLIES 851.87
1300 14168709 SYSCO FOODS SERVICES 6/20/2024 CN Broadline 453.49
1300 14168710 TEMPERATURE DESIGN REFRIGERATION 6/20/2024 CN Rental/Repair 369.13
1300 TOTAL CHILD NUTRITION 122,102.11
2519 023423 PACIFIC MOBILE STRUCTURES, INC. 6/10/2024 DO Trailer Rental 891.10
2519 14159705 NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS, INC. 6/3/2024 2 Station Restroom Trailer Ren 2015.50
2519 14168657 ALPHA STUDIO DESIGN GROUP 6/20/2024 Architect Fees 16716.50
2519 TOTAL CAPITAL FACILITIES 19,623.10
6200 14159691 Barona Band of Mission Indians 6/3/2024 BICS FUEL 113.87
6200 14159692 RON COOK 6/3/2024 VIDEOGRAPHY BICS 750.00
6200 14159703 MEMORY BOOK COMPANY 6/3/2024 YEARBOOK 2461.30
6200 14159709 PROCOPIO CORY HARGREAVES 6/3/2024 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BICS 3621.15
6200 14159712 Artiano Shinoff 6/3/2024 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BICS 6845.40
6200 14159716 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYS 6/3/2024 BICS CREDIT CARD 2425.39
6200 14159718 WILKINSON HADLEY KING & CO LLP 6/3/2024 PREP OF 2022 TAX RETURNS BICS 1200.00
6200 14168689 MULTIPLE MEASURES 6/20/2024 BICS MEMBERSHIP 3000.00
6200 14168695 PROCOPIO CORY HARGREAVES 6/20/2024 BICS PROFESSIONL SERVICES 3645.00
6200 TOTAL BARONA CHARTER 24,062.11
6201 14159690 ZACHARY BOWMAN 6/3/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 83.79

Page 5 of 6




BOARD WARRANT REPORT 6/1/2024 - 6/21/2024

Payment 3 e Amount Charged
Fund Warrant ID Vendor Name y Invoice Item Description 9
Date to Fund

6201 14159693 EDCO DISPOSAL CORPORATION 6/3/2024 GARBAGE AND RECYCLE SERVICES 284.82
6201 14159697 STEPHEN HUNSBERGER 6/3/2024 REIMBURSEMENT 92.73
6201 14163985 JUPITER ED,INC. 6/13/2024 JUPITER FOR UP TO 320 STUDENTS 2118.40
6201 14168699 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 6/20/2024 MONTHLY GAS AND ELECTRIC 3826.07
6201 TOTAL RIVER VALLEY CHARTER 6,405.81
GRAND TOTAL 1,023,051.58

Page 6 of 6



LAKESIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Governing Board Meeting Date: July 11, 2024

Agenda Item:
REVOLVING CASH FUND REGISTER

Background (Describe purpose/rationale of the agenda item):

LISTING OF ALL TRANSACTIONS (PAYROLL MISCELLANEOUS & M&O) FOR THE PERIOD OF 6/1 —
6/15/24 PRIOR TO BOARD MEETING.

Fiscal Impact (Cost):

$ 217.07

Funding Source:
GENERAL FUND, DONATION ACCOUNTS, ETC.

Addresses Emphasis Goal(s):

- O #1: Academic Achievement O #2: Social Emotional O #3: Physical Environments
Recommended Action:

O Informational O Denial/Rejection

O Discussion O Ratification

X Approval O Explanation: Click here to enter text.
O Adoption

Originating Department/School: Business Services

Submitted/Recommended By: Approved for Submission to the Governing Board:

}Q %Mc Chonde me Ja

Lisa Davis, Assistant Supermtend% <\ Dr. Rhonda Taylor, Superu\tendent

Reviewed by Cabinet Member _-_~ /J\



LAKESIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RCF 2324-0013

Check Amount

Memo/Description

VOIDED-OT/OT Retro-$343.41 0.00
217.07

OT/OT Retro

RCF 2324-0013  6/7/2024 40329  Freddie Figueroa

 RCF2324-0013  6/7/2024 40330 Freddie Figueroa
$ 217.07




LAKESIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Governing Board Meeting Date: July 11, 2024
Agenda Item:

Ratification of Purchase Orders and Change Orders Listing (June 1 through June 15, 2024)
Background (Describe the purpose/rationale of the agenda item):

The Governing Board must ratify all purchase orders and change orders that have been created
pursuant to the authority granted under Education Code 17605 and Board Policy 3300 that authorizes
staff to purchase supplies, materials, equipment, and services up to the amounts specified in Public
Contract Code 20111. In addition, the Governing Board should review and ratify all purchase orders
and change orders from June 1 through June 15, 2024 are attached.

Fiscal Impact (Cost):

$2,371,253.32

Funding Source:

General Fund Total: $248,698.69 Student Body ASB Total: $0.00, Child Development Total: $0.00 Child
Nutrition Total: $1,080.63 Developer Fees Fund Total: $2,121,474.00

Addresses Emphasis Goal(s):

O #1: Academic Achievement O #2: Social Emotional O #3: Physical Environments

Recommended Action:

O Informational 0 Denial/Rejection

O Discussion X Ratification

O Approval O Explanation: Click here to enter text.
O Adoption

Originating Department/School: Business Services

Submitted/Recommended By: Approved for Submission to the Governing Board:
JOIR
Y S STIEY YN

Lisa Davis, Assistant Superintendeni; Dr. Rhonda 'f'aylor, Su%rintendent
Reviewed by Cabinet Member / ‘

| #9




SUPPLIER
0000009427 CAMEO PAPER & JANITORIAL
0000009462 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY
0000009855 INCLUSIVE LEADERSHIP

JUNE 1-15 2024 CHANGE ORDERS

C/O PO 9427
C/O PO 9462
C/O PO 9855

0100 Maintenance & Operations 200.00
0100 Maintenance & Operations 10,000.00
0100 Special Education 14,687.75

$  24,887.75

TOTAL CHANGE ORDERS §  24,887.75

TOTAL (01) GENERAL FUND CO's 24,887.75

TOTAL (12) CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND CO's 0.00
TOTAL (13) CHILD NUTRITION FUND CO's 0.00
TOTAL (40) SPECAIL FUND CO'S 0.00

PO CHANGE ORDERS



LAKESIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Governing Board Meeting Date: July 11, 2024

Agenda Item:
Ratification of P Card expenditure transactions for the month of May 2024.

Background (Describe purpose/rationale of the agenda item):

It is recommended that The Governing Board approve/ratify expenditure transactions
charged to District P Cards for the month of May 2024.

Fiscal Impact (Cost):
$18,075.45

Funding Source:

General Fund Total: $16,701.13 ASB Fund: 0.00, Child Development Fund Total: $917.27, Child
Nutrition: $457.05

Addresses Emphasis Goal(s):

O #1: Academic Achievement O #2: Social Emotional O #3: Physical Environments

Recommended Action:

O Informational O Denial/Rejection

O Discussion X Ratification

X Approval O Explanation: Click here to enter text.
0O Adoption

Originating Department/School: Business Services

Submitted/Recommended By: Approved for Submission to the Governing Board:

Lisa Davis, Assistant Superintende Dr. Rhonda Taylor, 6uperintendent
Reviewed by Cabinet Membe

R




XOOKXXXXXXX0832
XXXXXXXXXXXX0832
XXXXXXXXXXXX0832
XXXXXXXXXXXX0832
XOOOXXXXXXXX0303
XXXXXXXXXXXX0873
XXXXXXXXXXXX0873
XXXXXXXXXXXX0436
XXXXXXXXXXXX0873
XXXXXXXXXXXX0436
XXXXXXXXXXXX0436
XXXXXXXXXXXX0436
XXXXXXXXXXXX0667
XXXXXXXXXXXX0667
XXXXXXXXXXXX0667
XOOOXXXXXXXX0667
XXXXXXXXXXXX0634
XXXXXXXXXXXX0790
XXXXXXXXXXXX0790
XXXXXXXXXXXX0790
XXXXXXXXXXXX0053
KXXXXXXXXXXX1004
XXXXXXXXXXXX0080
XXXXXXXXXXXX0080
XXXXXXXXXXXX0980
XXXXXXXXXXXX0758
XXXXXXXXXXXX0758
XXXXXXXXXXXX0758
XXXXXXXXXXXX0758
XXXXXXXXXXXX0758
XXXXXXXXXXXX0808
XOXXXXXXXX0BOB
XXXXXXXXXXXX0089
XXOCXXXXXX0089
XXXXXXXXXXXX0089
XXXXXXXXXXXX0089
XXXXXXXXXXXX0089
XXXXXXXXXXXX0816
XXXXXXXXXXXX0816
XXXXXXXXXXXX0816
XXXXXXXXXXXX0816
XXXXXXXXXXXX0956
XXXXXXXXXXXX0956
XXXXXXXXXXXX0956
XXXXXXXXXXXX0956
XXXXXXXXXXXX0899
XXXXXXXXXXXX0550
XXXXXXXXXXXX0733
XXXXXKXXXXXX0733
XXXXXXXXXXXX0865
XXXXXXXXXXXX0865
XXXXXXXXXXXX0865
XOXXXXXXXXX0998
XXXXXXXXXXXX0923
XXXXXXXXXXXX0923
XXXXXXXXXXXX0642
XXXXXXXXXXXX0642
XXXXXXXXXXX0207
XXXXXXXXXXXX0600
XXXXXXXXXXXX0147
XXXXXXXXXXXX0147

BEISIGL, BRIAN
BEISIGL, BRIAN
BEISIGL, BRIAN
BEISIGL, BRIAN
BEISIGL,BRIAN
BOWMAN, ROBYN
BOWMAN, ROBYN
BOWMAN, ROBYN
BOWMAN, ROBYN
BOWMAN, ROBYN
BOWMAN, ROBYN
BOWMAN, ROBYN
CLARK, DANIELLE
CLARK, DANIELLE
CLARK, DANIELLE
CLARK, DANIELLE
DAVIS,LISA
DEROSIER, LISA A
DEROSIER, LISA A
DEROSIER, LISA A
DEROSIER,LISA A
GREEN, TESSA
GREEN, TESSA
GREEN, TESSA
HARDIMAN, LESLIE
HARDIMAN, LESLIE
HARDIMAN, LESLIE
HARDIMAN, LESLIE
HARDIMAN,LESLIE
HARDIMAN, LESLIE
MULL, STEVE
MULL, STEVE
MULL,STEVE
MULL,STEVE
MULL,STEVE
MULL,STEVE
MULL,STEVE
MURPHY, JERRED C
MURPHY, JERRED C
MURPHY, JERRED C
MURPHY, JERRED C
ORAHOOD, SAMANTHA
ORAHOOD, SAMANTHA
ORAHOOD, SAMANTHA
ORAHOOD, SAMANTHA
OWENS, TODD
OWENS,TODD
PRICE,JENNIFER M
PRICE JENNIFER M
ROSA, JIM

ROSA, JIM

ROSA, JIM

ROWAN, MICHAEL
SUMMERS, KRISTIE
SUMMERS, KRISTIE
SUMMERS, KRISTIE
SUMMERS, KRISTIE
TAYLOR, RHONDA L
TAYLOR,RHONDA L
WINSPEAR, NATALIE
WINSPEAR,NATALIE

_Dexheimer, Brooke

05/23/2024
05/22/2024
05/21/2024
05/21/2024
05/03/2024
5/29/2024
5/17/2024
5/8/2024
5/20/2024
5/2/2024
5/8/2024
5/6/2024
5/16/2024
5/16/2024
5/31/2024
5/31/2024
05/05/2024
05/26/2024
05/17/2024
05/26/2024
05/05/2024
05/24/2024
05/07/2024
05/02/2024
05/20/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/19/2024
05/17/2024
05/07/2024
05/07/2024
05/03/2024
05/05/2024
05/07/2024
05/30/2024
05/16/2024
05/21/2024
05/16/2024
05/16/2024
05/16/2024
05/16/2024
05/24/2024
05/17/2024
05/02/2024
05/03/2024
05/03/2024
05/30/2024
05/30/2024
05/23/2024
05/29/2024
05/26/2024
05/22/2024
05/05/2024
05/05/2024
05/21/2024
05/01/2024
05/08/2024
05/08/2024
05/08/2024

144
144
144
144
469.67
1.26
8.08
36.61
45.28
113.21
3184
394.43
52.64
192
464.75
464.75
42.2
200
250
300
50.79
180
110.11
111.04
649.65
72
103
395.68
524.74
592,62
270.13
699
25

50
83.72
154.38
425
15
50.75
225.16
1462.94
464.75
464.75
464.75
2885.98
290.87
146.11
47.89
2261
21.89
80
299.71
114
92.98
107.72
84.6
171.75
599.95
94.5
476.54
476.54

8 Alaska

GRAMMARLY CO*TSXHYEZ
GRAMMARLY CO*KSTAEZ)
GRAMMARLY COILI3RQY
GRAMMARLY CO*OSLONV1
AMAZON WEB SERVICES
WALGREENS

DOLLAR TREE

SMART & FINAL
WAL-MART

LITTLE CAESARS
WAL-MART

SAMS CLUB

GREEK CHICKEN

PAR, INC

ALL PAID EAST SAN GABRI
ALL PAID EAST SAN GABRI
GREEK CHICKEN - LAKESIDE
BARNES & NOBLE #2135
SP LAKESIDE RODEO
BARNES & NOBLE #2135
WALGREENS #11990
BOARD AND BREW - SANTE
ABBEY PARTY RENTS EL C
GREEK CHICKEN
DINAH.COM

SD FAIR EXHIBITS

SD FAIR EXHIBITS

GET SMART PRODUCTS
JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO
CROWN AWARDS INC
SMART AND FINAL 929
PAYPAL *MIRROR ME
CALIFORNIA FFA
CALIFORNIA FFA

SMART AND FINAL 929
SMART AND FINAL 929
EWELL EDUCATIONAL SERV
FIVE STAR EXPRESS CAR
LIVING WATER

EC PRNT CLASS A TROPHY
SAMS CLUB #6235
ALLPAID*EAST SAN GABRI
ALLPAID*EAST SAN GABRI
ALLPAID*EAST SAN GABRI
TST* SOMBRERO MEXICAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY #2010
CARTERS HAY & GRAIN
ALBERTSONS #0738
DOMINO'S 7717

IN *AWARDS BY NAVAIO E
IN *CYT SAN DIEGO
PRIMO WATER

SDIA AIRPORT PARKING O
EINSTEIN BROS-ONLINE C
SMART AND FINAL 930
OFFICE DEPOT #846
ALBERTSONS #0738
TRELLO.COM* ATLASSIAN
THE YOGURT BARN LAKES!
SQ *CALIFORNIA SCHOOL
SQ *CALIFORNIA SCHOOL

0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
1200
1200
1200
1200
1200
1200
1200
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100
0100<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>